
From: Pantano, Alfred SAJ
To:  SAJ;  SAJ;  SAJ;  SAJ; SAJ;

 SAJ; SAJ; SAJ; SAJ; SAJ
Cc:  SAJ
Subject: PR DUE OUTS
Date: Monday, May 02, 2011 7:40:58 AM

Team,

Awesome job with all events last week in PR! CG was remarkably impressed and confident in what he
heard and experienced. 

 

Via Verde: RD has pulled the action from the Island.  is now the PM with as
counsel. This action is NOT a reflection on our team in PR but rather a reflection of the controversy of
this action. Its best to remove it from the intense and political debate locally.  and team
are meeting with Secretary Galan this week in Vero Beach. Will sustain weekly secretary level comms.
Also creating a DST to drive the requirements of the applicant. Will NOT include a ROD date on the
DST.

Message sent via my BlackBerry Wireless Device

Very Respectfully,

Al Pantano
Colonel, Engineer
Commander, Jacksonville District
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

alfred.pantano@us.army.mil
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